

Fw: Rate Mitigation

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.moulton@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 10 Jan 2017 16:34:15 -0500
Attachments: Debt-Financing GA - Sent to MO on 2017-01-10.pptx (141.81 kB); Proposed Initiatives to Transform Ontarios Electricity Sector 20161228 v....pptx (1.05 MB)

Hi,
Attached are revised materials for tomorrow.
Keley

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: January-09-17 2:22 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation

Ask them to model this based on a longer financing period, ie. beyond 2035.
Should be at least 25 years, / 30 years in my view. Like a mortgage. So if we start in 2017/18 then model it based on 25 years and 30 years, please.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Jan 9, 2017, at 2:13 PM, Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew,
Further to the attached rate mitigation piece, we have developed a GA option per your request (separate deck). We have a briefing on Wednesday on rate mitigation and could discuss both of these

products at the briefing.
Keley

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)

Sent: December-28-16 7:05 PM

To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)

Subject: Rate Mitigation

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the latest draft of the rate mitigation deck. Let us know if you have any comments / questions.

Keley

<Proposed Initiatives to Transform Ontarios Electricity Sector 20161228 v....pptx>

<Debt-Financing GA - DMO-approved on 2017-01-09.pptx>